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May 16, 2008
Reference: RFP No. NNA08244896R, Replace Cooling Towers at NASA/Ames Research Center, Moffett Field, CA

Questions and Answers dated May 15, 2008
Question:

Reference proposal drawing G1, Hazardous Materials Note 8 concerning the cooling tower water, and the contract scheduling requirements. How is water transported to N271?
Water discharge to N271 will be performed by the Government prior to turnover to the Contractor. This will be performed the weekend prior to the scheduled shutdown of May 4, 2009. Additionally, the government will re-charge the cooling tower at the end of the shutdown period and prior to operatonal and performance testing. This will require approximately 8 hours time and should be included in the Contractor’s timeline for testing activities.
Question:

Drawing: S-1-Structural Steel-Sheet note #7 (#11?)
-       All steel exposed to weather shall be hot-dipped galvanized.
-       The major new pipe supports are in the “S” Drawing
Drawing: M-2-Piping Notes-Sheet note #12 (#7)
-       New Carbon Steel and Pipe Supports shall be painted, etc……………………………..
Drawing: M-2-MechanicalNotes-Sheet note #5
-       Where there is discrepancy or conflicting information between project Specifications and the drawings, the drawings shall govern.
On the walk-thru yesterday all existing piping and supports were painted……………………….
Please clarify, Thanks
Response:

All steel piping, steel supports, etc, exposed to weather or other wet conditions, is to be coated as defined on drawing M2 Piping Note #7. Note #11 on drawing S-1 should be revised to refer to Piping Note #7 on drawing M2.

The Contractor is to certify that all steel piping, steel supports, etc. are cleaned, primed and painted in accordance the the specified methods and materials.
Question:
1. Section 2.5.1 Type - calls for a CTI certified tower that is field assembled.  CTI certification is a packaged tower requirement, field erected towers are field tested by CTI standards, as specified in section 3.3 of the specifications. 
Response: We agree. The field test by CTI standards is required.

Question:

2. Section 2.5.2 Framework… - requires loads to be supported by the tower, is this true for both external and internal piping? 
Response: The General Contractor, mechanical contractor, and the cooling tower manufacturer should coordinate this work. Support for the pipe and raisers, must be shown, whether the risers are inside or outside the CTs. The point of interface (flex connection) should be determined by the General Contractor and the pipe supported accordingly.
Question:

3. Section 2.5.6 Access Door – this is a requirement for a crossflow type tower.  This is a counterflow tower with access available through the removable louvers.
Response: Access doors are not required if access is available through removable louvers.

Question:
4. We understand basin drawings are enclosed on the CD drawing #M4 

Response: Correct.
Question:

5. Section 2.5.11 Fan Motors – Insulation is stated as Class B, current standards for field erected cooling towers is Class F with Class B rise.  Please advise. 

Response:  Class F insulation with Class B rise is required. Change Section 2.5.11 accordingly.

Question:

6. We understand this is a clean water application. 

Response: Correct. Chemical treatment is existing and will be maintained in the new cooling tower.

Question:

7. Section 2.5.15 Fire Safety – Fire protection systems are required unless the tower is FM approved.  FM towers for this application are only available in Multi Cell configuration, and do not meet the intent of the specification.  Per FM approvals - Multi Cell configuration means that if one cell burns the remaining cells will do the entire duty.  The fill material, distribution system, drift eliminators, or all internal components in FM Multi Cell towers burn, there is a fire wall between cells to contain the fire in the cell that is burning while the fire is extinguished by the fire department, this is similar to all towers constructed with fire retardant fiberglass structures.  We are not aware of any field erected tower on the market that the internal components will not burn.  Question – Are you going to issue a variance to the FM requirement to allow an FM Multi Cell tower for this project, or are you going to require all towers with internal components that can burn to provide a fire sprinkler system?  At the meeting I presented the FM approvals guide and a list of the approved towers under the FM Multi Cell category, there are two categories FM and Multi Cell.  

Response: A variance to the FM listing will not be allowed. 
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